A /{X Helping People with Developmental Disabilities Reach Their Maximum Potential
7/

702 N. Aurora St. 1820 Blue Gum Avenue 704 Mountain Ranch Road, Suite 203
www.vmrc.net P. 0. Box 692290 Modesto, CA 95358 San Andreas, CA 95249
Mogﬁ%k%{ Stockton, CA 95269-2290  Phone: (209) 529-2626 Phone: (209) 754-1871
REGIONAL Phone: (209) 473-0951 Fax: (209) 557-2173 Fax: (209) 754-3211
CENTER Fax: (209) 473-0256

March 2, 2018

VALLEY MOUNTAIN REGIONAL CENTER
CONSUMER SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING
702 N. Aurora St., Stockton 95202, Cohen Board Room
Monday, March 12, 2018, 4:30 p.m.

AGENDA

1.0 Public Comment — 5 minutes

o

2.0 Review of Minutes (January 8, 2018)

>

3.0 Clinical

4.0 Resource Development

I 5.0 Quality Assurance
5.1 Alerts

6.0 Case Management
6.1 Caseload Ratio [handout] & Transfer Reports
6.2 Action Item: VMRC Respite Policy Service Standard Revision
6.3 Case Management Updates
6.4 SIR Presentation
6.5 Report Discussion [handout]

7.0 Transportation

8.0 Next Meeting - Monday April 9, 2018, 4:30 p.m., Cohen Board Room

A=ACTION D=DISCUSSION  E= EDUCATION F= FOLLOW-UP 1= INFORMATION

Consumer Services Board Committee Members:

» Claire Lazaro — Chair » Tracie Leong

» Tom Bowe, Ex Officio » Kori Heuvel

» S. Rush Bailey » Dena Pfeifer

» Emily Grunder » Daime Hoornaert, CLASP

» Margaret Heinz » Dena Hernandez, NVHO

» Moe Rashid > Cindy Mix, Director of Case
> Elizabeth Victor-Martinez Management Service



VALLEY MOUNTAIN REGIONAL CENTER
MINUTES OF CONSUMER SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING
Monday, January 08, 2018

PRESENT: Dena Pfifer, Lori Smith her Facilitator, Mo Rashid, Charles Edwards his
facilitator, Tom Toomey, Olivia Honan his facilitator, Robert Balderama, Chris
Sugabo his facilitator, Mary Sheehan, Daime Hoornaert, Cindy Mix, Tom Martin,
Andrea Rueda, her Facilitator, Lisa Culley, Tony Anderson, Wilma Murray,
Carmen Calder, Margaret Heinz, Kori Huevel, Claire Lazaro

ABSENT: Rush Bailey, Emily Grunder, Tracy Leong

Moe Rashid interim Chairperson, called the meeting to

1.0 PUBLIC COMMENT

Daime Hoornaert read Dena Hernandez’s mess
by January 16™ at 4:30 p.m.

2.0 REVIEW OF MINUTES

M/s/cC (Pfeifer/Toomey): Approve the men
written.

3.0 CLINICAL

gram designs for 2 early start programs for Stanislaus County
infant program services. Effective July 1, 2018, any child with

Start regulations, done every 3 years. Ours is in July 2018.

The Legislative office (LAO) did a study of the early start program in California. Cindy
Strawderman will send a copy to members.



Minutes of Consumer Services Meeting
Date: Monday, January 8, 2018
Page 2

4.0 RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

Carmen Calder advised that we continue to work with the development of care homes.
We are highly in need of children’s facilities. We have been reaching out to vendors
wanting to work with us. We are brainstorming to see how we can bring more providers
for children’s services.

Regarding SLS & Day programs. We have 3 day programs in process and a program in the
foothills for a children’s facility — we will be working closely with:that provider. There are
20 —programs in development. Hopefully next month she will bring ifi more information

for the new programs.

5.0 QUALITY ASSURANCE

report. She will bring this to our next

5.1 Alerts: Patricia is currently working on the
meeting.

6.0 CASE MANAGEMENT

o Caseload ratio report and transfe

o POS Disparity Grant Proposal subm
Promotora Project, Social Media, Trainj )( a$pecialized Team. The decision has
been postponed . 0 e they received 23M in requests.

= 12/12/17<
1/4/18 — IEPswit] ra famuhes—-—Jamestown
ight—L.E.P. Presentation

Thlnklng and Tralmng to occur for internal management staff

= 1/26/18 = Community Meeting at Sierra Bible, Sonora Ca — Services Presentation

» Choices Conference planned for 4/6/18

= Planning a vendor fair in Stanislaus County during Spring

= Planning a Transition Fair during Spring in San Joaquin County

o Self-Determination—most recent update—DDS to submit information by 1/31/18 which
will start the clock again (90 days). We have identified all of those on our interested list
who have attended a pre-enrollment meeting and sent 46 names to DDS; we are



Minutes of Consumer Services Meeting
Date: Monday, January 8, 2018
Page 3

scheduling those on the list to attend a meeting in order for their name to go to DDS
(249). Names will be randomly drawn by DDS via electronic method to meet specific
criteria.
o Holiday Activities during December—
0 12/15—Donations to needy families
0 12/20—Salvation Army donation barrel in Modesto; Modesto Gospel Mission;
Sweater donations for needy consumers here in the Stockton office; Toy Drive

for consumers.
0 12/19 All-Staff “State of the Agency”

7.0 TRANSPORTATION

Wilma Murray shared a couple of handouts.
wrapped up. Stanislaus there is still time to%p
interested to express where you want services
Modesto is doing changes in fixe

that will no longer have services. W
over to the START system. There ar

RTD had updated th ) . Wi ed a handout for the group. Some routs
: t been a great impacted our consumers.

:30 p.m., Stockton VMRC office, Cohen Board Room.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:13 p.m.

Recorder: Cindy Strawderman



Caseload Ratios by Team
(as of 1/2/18)

Early Start Teams:
Stockton—N. Gillespie—81
Stockton—T. Simmons—79
Modesto—L. Barr—79
San Andreas—T. Simmons—78
Avg. caseload—80

Children Teams:
Modesto Kids—E. Diaz—84
Modesto Youth—P. Kidroske—75
San Andreas Children—T. Sisemore-Hester—72
Stockton Children—W., Farinelli-Mikita—73
Stockton Kids—J. de Diego—79
Stockton Youth—C. limenez—76
Avg. caseload—77

Transition Teams:
Modesto Transition—N. Clayton—85
San Andreas Transition—T. Sisemore-Hester—72
Stockton Transition—D. Vodden—73
Avg. caseload—77

Adult Teams:
Modesto Adult—S. Margarite—80
Modesto Grown Ups—J. Groves—71
San Andreas Adult—T. Sisemore-Hester—73
Stockton Adult—E. Goudreau—74
Stockton Grown Ups—M. Gonzalez—88
Stockton New Adult—K. Jensen—75
Avg. caseload—77

*Deflection Team:
Deflection Team—N. Weiss—48
Avg. caseload—48

Agency Average—78

*Not reflected in agency average



XS|X'SNJBIS J9JSURL | \SIBJSURI | \SIUSWNIO\UBWIBPMEIISI\G LY X\SJOIdIoSN\TOSPIIS\\

8102/T/¢

1IN0 JU3S S3|I4

paAI223Y S3|l4

6€ 8107 40} |B101 {95 8T0¢ 10} je10}| 191€ LT0T 104 |BIOL{LLY LTOT 10§ |10}
Jaquada( JEGINEREY:| B[54 JaquiadeQiTy FELTIVERETS
J3QWINON J3qWBAON
13qo10 139010} Jos 199010 0
Jaquwaldas Jaquwaidas] lez Jaquandas|oy Jaquisydasg
sndny 1sn3ny| Ige snany
Ang Ainf} Izt A
auny aunf} {1¢ aunf
Aein Aen :
judy [dy} o1 judy
Yyoie yaie
€ Ateniqgay Asenugaq
9¢ Asenuer]; nue

N0 juas S9|l4

PaAIa23Y S3|14

1IN0 U3S $3|14

paAi@Iay sa|l4

JYINA WoI4 pue o] - SN1e3S Jajsued] aji4 JSWNSUo?)

N0 1U3S S3jI4

¢6¢ 910¢ 10} 2101 |Z6€ 910¢ 10} |er01 g 812 S10C 10} |B101|69€ ST0Z 10} |10 9L T V10T 10} |BIOLI6EE v10¢ 10} |20}
€ Jaqwiadag]te laqwadeq laquwiadaq|9gt Jaquiadag JELTEREYe] 74 Jaquiazeq
ST 19qUIBAON JlagqwanoN|oE JELTUELY]Y JaquwanoNlez J9GWISAON
SZ 13q0130{52 12qo10 19qOo10jEYy 90100 19qo1016¢C 1890120
I3 Jaqualdas Jaqwaidas Jaquiaydasize Jaquiaidas

1sn3ny|tg snsny sn3nyi/¢ ,Hm:m:< n3ny|gz sndny

— —Fmrloz Y S— P

aunrios aunr aunflyz aunf aunr{tz aunf]

Aen|ge Aey Aenlge Aey Aelnjog Aein

judy|te [Hdy judy Jdy [dy {8z judy

yauen Yauep yaJew yaie N vz yoaen

Aieniqayg Kienigay Kienigad|cz “Kieniqay Kienigad|sz Aienigqayq

/ uej Aenuer|zT Asenuef Atenuef Auenuep

nm>_8mm,wm__u_



XS|X"SN3els 49jsuel 1\siajsuel\sjuswnoog\uewsapmentso\6/vx\sj0id1asn\TosPIs\\ 8T0¢/T/¢€

[4 € 3 0 [44 [44 T T 81 8T0T 10} {2101
SELIERETY
J9QWAAON
19qo10
laquiaydasg
1snany
Ainp

aunf|

Aein

[udy
yoJe
Atenigo4

[4 € € 0 [44 w T T 8T Asenuer
Sealpuy ues o] | 03SBPOIN 01 [ uoPy2015 0] | seaupuy ues| 01Sapoy | uopools ] seaspuy ueg|  01SSPON | UOYD0IS IO
SJ9jsuel] 321440 esju| juswaseue|y ase) 01 Ayeu|

suolneAdeay

(4} 1€ 6S 0 [4 L92 € 1 S8T LT0T 104 €101
0 14 € 0 0 [44 0 0 0t Jaquiadag
0

€ S 8 0 0 44 1 0 91 1390100
T € 17 44 1 [44 Jaquiardas
€ S 6T 91 Isndny

[4 z 14 1 8 Aing

T € € 61 6 aunr
T S o€ 12 Aeny
17 S 8T 12 fdy
1 [4 LT 91 yose

S L 12 1 qT Aenigay

14 17 8 LT T 91 Alenuer
Sealpuy ueg o O1SopPON OL UuoPD01s 01 sealpuy ues 01S9pPOoN UoPjo0]s § sealpuy ueg 01S9pPOIN uop201s§ VU0

Siajsuel] 3adYJ0 enu| ucwrcwmmcm_\/_ 9se) 0] ayelu| SUOIleARDE3Y

SJBJSURI] 8OO BIIU| B BIU| ‘SUOIIBAIIEDY - SB|l JBWNSUO)



PUBLIC TRANSIT HEARINGS

Does publlc tran5|t meet your needs‘?

Share your transit ideas with us at the
publlchearlng Ilsted ’below'

WEDNESDAY .JANUARY 17 2018
6 OOPM

= StanCOG Pohcy Board
"1 | Street, Su:te 308 |
Modesto CA 95354

Spahish translatlon serwces;. w:Il be p,rOVided

| The StanCOG Unmet Transit Needs Survey (English
and Spamsh) is avallable at the followmg website:

https //www survevmonkev com/r/Stancoq UTN

‘ Submlt questlons to:

Stephen Hanamaikai, Associate Planner
shanamaikai@stancog. org

1111 | Street, Suite 308

Modesto, CA 95354

(209) 525-4646

COG

il of Governmeants

| www.StanCOG.org/Unmet-Transit-Needs.shtm



Stay connected

For up-to-date transit advice, route information,
and tips for using MAX to travel
to Modesto events and destinations.

" Visit online at
www.ModestoAreaExpress.com

Followus on

O

@TheMaxBus

Become a fan on

G

Modesto Area Express - MAX

To Catch a MAX Bus

MAX buses only stop at locations marked with a bus
stopsign. Visitwww.ModestoAreaExpress.comor call
521-1274 to find out where you can catch the bus in
your area or for additional information. When at a
marked stop, position yourself near the sign so the
driver knows that you want to ride. The driver may
not stop for you if it doesn't look like you want to
ride. Backaway from the curb asthe bus approaches
to avoid the mirror on the side of the bus. All MAX
buses are fully accessible by wheeichair and other
mobility aids.

For More Information Call:

52 1 -12 7 4 VOICEORTDD

Between the hours of:
Monday - Friday  6:00 am - 7:00 pm
Saturday 8:00 am - 6:00 pm
Sunday 9:00 am - 5:00 pm
www.ModestoAreaExpress.com

MODESTO AREA EXPRESS

Summary of Service
and Fare Changes

February 2018



SAN JOAQUIN

IREED JANUARY 2018 SERVICE CHANGES

W 0O N Y WU B W N e

HE&HEE

510
515

520

525

535

545

555

560

566

570

576

No change.

Loop in the Cumberland/Ben Holt area expanded.
No change.

No change.

No change.

No change.

No change.

No change.

No change.

No change.

Same route, timetable change only.

Same route, timetable change only.
Southbound trips travels on Ralph Avenue.

New Express route travels to DMV, Saint Mary’s Dining Hall,
Children’s Museum, Weber Point Events Center, DTC, and
Franklin High School.

Replaces Route 51 south from DTC and serves the Honor Farm.

Replaces Route 54 in Houston Loop area and Route 76 in the
Boggs Tract area. See Route 560 and 510 for service to Amtrak.
Replaces Route 52 north from DTCand extends to Hammer
Lane to connect to 43. See Route 515 for service in Lever
Boulevard area and Route 510 for service to the San Joaquin
County Hospital.

Replaces Route 83 and will not stop at Franklin High School
except for one in the moming and one return tripin the
afternoon.

Replaces Route 71 on Bianchi Road, March Lane, and Holman
Road. Service currently provided in the Jamestown/Kentfield
area by Routes 51 and 70 will be provided by Routes 5 and 535.
For service to the Sandalwood Loop, see new Limited Service
Route 371,

Replaces Route 61 and does not travel to DTC. Transfer at MTS
or Pershing Avenue to Route 578 to travel to DTC.

Replaces Route 55 in name (route stays the same) and
timetable change.

Replaces Route 60 with extended service to the Amtrak Station.

For service to the Lincoln/Weber area, see Express Route 47.
Replaces Route 66 in name (route stays the same) and
timetable change.

Replaces Route 70 north of the MTS and provides service

to El Dorado Street north of the MTS and the Tam O'Shanter/
Prospector area.

Replaces Route 76 east of the DTC. For service to Boggs Tract,
see Route 515.

511

578

580

315
340
345
360
365

3N
375
378

380
385

390

9
23
97
70
75
720
3
725

745
797

63
70

85

310

Replaces Route 77 with new service on Waterloo Road and Wilson Way.
For service to Fremont Street and to Franklin High School, use Express
Route 47.

Replaces Route 80 north of DTC. Night service to Country Club
Boulevard and Fontana Avenue. See Route 378 for direct morning trip
traveling north to Pershing and the MTS.

Replaces Route 80 south of the DTC. See Route 378 for limited service
and direct morning and afternoon trips between the Section/Oro area,
Farmington Road, Stagg High School, and the MTS.

Same route, timetable change only.

Same route, timetable change only.

Same route, timetable change only.

Same route, timetable change only.

Same route to the HTS. Trips to the MTS discontinued. For service to MTS
from Kelley Drive, Plymouth Road, and Swain Road, see Metro Hopper 2.

Replaces Route 71 with limited service.
Change on timetable only.

Same as Route 80 through service between Section/Oro, Pershing, and
MTS, limited to one trip in the moming and one trip in the afternoon.

Change in route (no DTC) and timetable.

Route 385 provides limited service and direct trips from the Togninali
Lane/Frontage 99 area to Franklin High School.

No change.

Change in route from MacArthur and 1-205 to East Grant Line Road.
No change.

No change.

Change in route from MacArthur and 1-205 to East Grant Line Road.
Same route, timetable change only.

Same route, timetable change only.

Same route, timetable change only.

No change.

Change in route east of the DTC. Route 725 provides service previously

provided on weekdays by Route 83. Timetable change.
Same route, timetable change only.
Change in route from MacArthur and I-205 to East Grant Line Roa

2

d.

S

See expanded Metro Hopper 2.

For service on El Dorado north of MTS, Iris, Prospector, and Tam O'Shanter
use new Route 570. For service on El Dorado Street south from the MTS,
use Route 23. For service to the Jamestown area, use Metro Hopper 5.
See Route 385 for limited service and direct trips from the Togninali Lane/
Frontage 99 area to Franklin High School.

See Route 510 for service on San Joaquin Street and Route 555 for service
on MLK Blvd.



XS[X’snj]els Jajsuei]\siajsuel ._./ﬂcmE:uoo/cm::mEsmme/mhqx/mu_E%me/Howczm//

810¢/1/¢

9s 8TOZ 104 [2I0L|T8 8107 10§ [e101} 19T€ LT0T 1o} [eJOL|LLY L10T 104 je10}
SELIVERETS] Jsqwadaal st SELINERETeI R 47 BEL[ITEREY]

JOQWIBAON 19QWINON

1340190 13000

Jaquisndag Jaquuandas

1sn8ny 1sn8ny

Ang Ainp

aunf aunf|

AeN AeN

judy [udy

yaiep yase

61 Asenigad|gz Aienigaq

62 910¢ 10} |R101(Z6E 9102 404 |B10} STOT 10} |2301|69€ STOZ 10} [210} Y10¢C 10} [EIOLI6EE Y102 10} €30}
Z€ Jaquisdaqlte Jaquadag Jaqwadaq|ioT Joqwadag Jaqualaglse J8qwadeg
ST 13qWaAON l6b U v JOQUISAON FELITEVYIY J9QUWIBAONIZZ FELTTEYYY]
J3qo10ise 1901067 13903120
Jaquiaadas|ze Jaqudas
1sN8ny|]e 1sn8ny
; 9¢ Ang
aunr 1¢ aunf
£ Aefse Aefog Aey
61 judy|1€ udy|gz jlidy
ST YdieN|6T FEEL ) 74 Yare
Aseniga4 Aseniga4 Aienuga4lge Asenigad

Aenuerizt Aenuer

1no juss sajly

poAI92aYy Saji4

DY WOl PUB O] - SNJBIS Jasued] 3|14 JOWNSUOY)

N0 1uos Ssaji4




Xs|x'snjels Jajsued ] \siajsued ] \suswindog\uewsapmelso\6 L yx\sj0id4asn\TOSPIIS\\

810¢/1/¢
S 9 9 0 6¢ 95 4 9T 62 8T0T 10} €30
laquwadeg
13qWanoN
18qo10
Jaquaidas
1sn8ny
Alnr
aung
Aein
[dy
yaie
€ € € 0 L T 1 ST A Atenigay
4 € € 0 44 [47 1 T 8T Asenuer
Sealpuy ueg Of | 0O1S8pPOIN O] uopjo01S 0] | sealpuy ues O1SSpPOIN UoPJ0]S | sealpuy ueg 0O1SapPON uopjo0is Celiilg]
siajsued] 92140 esjuj uC&E@Mmcm_Z 2se)) 0] a)elu| SuoljeAlldeay
1€ 6S 192 v S8T L10Z 40} [eYO}
€ 0 Jaguwiade(g
|z 1 ; SGWIAON
8 0 91
v 1 [44 Jaquiaidas
S 91 isndny
[4 1 8 Ainr
€ 6 aung
S 1¢ Aepy
S 1¢ judy
1 z 91 Yasen
S L 1C T ST Aseniqad
[4 14 8 LT T 91 Asenuer
Sealpuy ueg O] | 0O1SSPON OL UoO01S 0] | sealpuy ueg 01SOpPON UuoPO0]s | sealpuy ueg O1SSpPON UuoPpools Coliile]
Slajsueld] 92110 esnu| ucmr:mmnwcm_\,_ ose) 0] ajeiul SUOI1RAIDRIY

‘ m j&é SI9JSuel] 30140 BIIU| BYBIU| ‘SUOIIBAIIIRRY - SB|I4 JSWNSUOY)



VALLEY MOUNTAIN REGIONAL CENTER
SERVICE STANDARD

RESPITE SERVICES

Purpose and Philosophy: Respite care is designed to intermittently and temporarily relieve
families of the demands and constant responsibilities of caring for the consumer. This
responsibility may exceed the demands and care needs of a non-disabled person his/her age in
order to: 1) restore or maintain the family’s well-being; 2) meet emergency needs such as after a
natural disaster; 3) assist during periods of crisis such as illness or death of a family member; 4)
allow parents or family members the opportunity to enjoy vacations or other activities of natural
family life; 5) provide assistance at other times when the planning team, which includes the
parent or family member, feels it is advisable. Respite is part of a network of support services for
families. It is not meant to supplant other resources, including the parents’ routine parenting
responsibilities for minors.

Valley Mountain Regional Center acknowledges the family’s contribution to the care and well
being of their minor children who are VMRC consumers. They are also generally expected to
provide the same kinds of care and supervision to them as they would for any of their other
children. However, some families, because of their child’s intensive needs, require additional
supports and services, such as respite, which will enable them to maintain that child in their

home.

VMRC recognizes the commitment of family members in maintaining their adult family member
in their home. To ensure family stability additional supports and services, such as respite, may be

necessary.

Assessing the need for respite is part of the planning team process of developing and monitoring
a consumer’s Individual Program Plan (IPP). The assessment of need will ensure that all
available resources are explored and natural support systems, such as extended family, as well as
generic services, are developed and utilized.

L Eligibility: to determine the need, type, and amount of respite care services purchased
by VMRC, the following criteria must be considered and/or met:

1. The need for the service is identified on the IPP.

2. Take into consideration the legal responsibilities of other agencies as resources for the
consumer and family in developing a respite care plan (i.e. private insurance, Medi-
Cal, IHSS, DSS funding, crisis nurses, etc.).

3. Family situation, such as the number of parents available to provide care, number of
other children in the home or other special circumstances.



Page 2

Respite Services

® N o

10.
11.

12.
13.

Verification of family’s development of natural supports to provide respite such as
extended family members, participation in cooperative childcare activities, etc.

Medical factors.
Mobility skills.
Consumer’s adaptive skills.

Families receiving the AFDC Foster Placement rate for a minor placed in their home
are not eligible for respite as they are considered a foster home.

Behavioral deficits unrelated to the consumer’s age.
Hours of attendance at school/day program depending on the consumer’s age.

Consider what the family is doing to include consumer in routine family and
community activities.

Is the family actively implementing the consumer’s care plans identified in the IPP?

The Respite Assessment Tool will be completed with consumer/family members and
will determine the amount of respite services through objective evaluation. Regional
Center will purchase respite services accordingly. If the Planning Team determines
that additional support is needed, an exceptional POS can be presented to the VMRC
Review Committee.

IL. Selection Considerations: Issues that should be considered in selecting the type and
amount of respite care services include:

1.
2.

Has the planning team considered family/consumer choice and need?

Has the planning team determined if the respite option is compatible with the family’s
life style and commitments?

Have the consumer’s medical and/or behavior needs been considered?

If there is more than one family member who needs respite, (this would necessitate a
multiple consumer rate for in-home respite) has a family respite plan been developed?

Are family members given the flexibility regarding the use of respite hours? They
may choose to use their out-of-home respite allocation on a dollar for dollar basis to
fund camp if agreed by the planning team that camp meets their out-of-home respite

needs.

Families have the option of banking their respite allotment for up to an entire year
and redeeming it all at one time. This need must be identified in the individual’s IPP

per the planning team.

Respite Services Service Standard — approved by VMRC Board of Directors 10/09/2017 (cm)



Page 3
Respite Services

7. Is a family member a Valley Mountain Regional Center Board Member? If so, do
they attend Board-related meetings such as:

a. Committees

b. School/Day Program visits

c. Conferences

d. Retreats

e. Any other VMRC meetings outside of regular Board Meetings

Given these requirements are met; parents will receive up to ten (10) additional hours
per month while they are active members on VMRC’s Board of Directors.

The ten (10) additional Respite hours will be contingent upon the submittal of records
providing specific reasons for attendance for above-mentioned activities including,
travel records, training materials, dates and times the activities were held. Board
Members who require more than ten (10) additional hours per month may request an
exception to obtain additional needed hours.

III.  Exceptions and Appeals Process: As with all VMRC purchased services, if the
Planning Team determines that sufficient support exists to request an exception to these
standards, a Purchase of Service Exceptions request should be submitted.

VMRC recognizes that there may be occasions when a decision is made by VMRC that
may not satisfy the consumer or his/her legally authorized representative. When the
consumer or his/her legally authorized representative believes a VMRC decision is
illegal, discriminatory or not in the consumer’s best interest, an appeal can be made to
challenge that decision. All processes shall be in compliance with Welfare and

Respite Services Service Standard — approved by VMRC Board of Directors 10/09/2017 (cm)



Page 4
Respite Services

Respite Services Service Standard — approved by VMRC Board of Directors 10/09/2017 (cm)



RESPITE ASSESSMENT

Date:
Person Completing Form:
Consumer: UCH#

Qualifying Diagnosis:

PRELIMINARY CONSIDERATIONS

The consumer requires intensive medical monitoring or care including gastrostomy or nasal-gastric feedings, frequent
suctioning, ventilator care, tracheostomy care and monitoring constant intravenous therapy or has multiple medical
conditions requiring constant vigilance; do not complete the family respite assessment.

U

Consumer displays severe or excessive behaviors daily and consumer has not been successful in traditional forms of
respite.

All available support systems are not being used. These include natural {extended family) and generic supports:
EPSDT, NF Waiver, school programs and after school programs, parenting classes or HOBPT/BIS, etc.

Does Consumer receive Protective Supervision through the IHSS program?

is the consumer able to be at home unsupervised for 4 hours or more?

ogoo o o

Is the infant or toddler Early Start eligible? If yes, do not complete the Family Respite Assessment.

If any of the boxes are checked or if the answer to either of the questions is “yes,” consult your Program Manager.

Comments:

(Respite Tool Assessment- Final Draft 05.26.15) cs (amended 10.08.15.¢s)



RESPITE ASSESSMENT

Please objectively evaluate the consumer using the following guidelines. Choose the most appropriate number under each
heading. If the need is not best represented by any of the given options, consult your PM. Consumer’s IPP should support your
scoring selections:

AGE OF CONSUMER(S)
0 3-—-5years

3 6 —12 years

5 13 ~ 17 years

7 18 and over

ACTIVITIES OF DAILY LIVING (Compare with non-disabled peers in consumer’s age group for
dressing, eating, grooming, toileting, etc...)

0

~N U N e

No special care.

Daily supervision.

Daily hands-on assistance.

Total care in some aspect of activities of daily living.
Total care

MOTOR ABILITY (Ability to walk, sit, need for wheelchair(s), walker, assistance or total care for
transferring or positioning, as it impacts the level of supervision or care needs at home and in the

community):

0 Independent with no equipment at home and in community w/ minimal care needs.

1 Independent with equipment at home or community w/minimal care needs.

2 Independent with equip or chair(s) at home or community w/moderate care needs.

3 independent with equip/chairs/lifting required at home or community w/moderate care
needs.

5 Not independently mobile with equip at home and community; needs constant care.

6 Not mobile, requires total care and repositioning every 2 hours.

SCHOOL / CHILD CARE / DAY PROGRAM ATTENDANCE Based on year around average
(180 days of school, 6 hours/day = 20 hours week)

0

U WwWN -

More than 20 hours per week.

11 to 20 hours per week.

5 to 10 hours per week.

Chooses not to attend; home all day.

Unable to attend; home all day (home/hospital instruction up to 5 hrs/week)

MEDICAL NEEDS and Impact on Supervision or Care:

0
2
4

No health problems (stable with preventative and routine care).

Minimal mental or physical health problems (stable w/ongoing medication).

Moderate mental or physical health problems (stable w/ ongoing medication and
continuing f/up care).

Major Mental or physical Health Problems (constant monitoring by health professionals)

Explain need:

(Respite Tool Assessment- Final Draft 10.8.15) cs

Page 2

Score

Score

Score

Score

Score



Page 3

VI. BEHAVIORAL NEEDS
Disruptive Social; Aggressive; Self-Injurious; Destruction; Running; Emotional Qutbursts: Score

Note: For a score of 5, CDER must reflect scores of 1 or 2 for at least two

behaviors. _

For a score of 7, CDER must reflect scores of 1 for at least 3 behaviors.

0 Behaviors are appropriate for age. :

1 Behaviors are easily redirected most of the time.

3 Behavioral excesses require frequent redirection and is not always successful.

5 Behavioral excesses unresponsive to redirection; requires intervention and close
supervision.

CDER Score of 2 or less for at least 2 behaviors (Specify):

7 Behavioral excesses more often than weekly; require intervention and constant

supervision.
CDER Score of 1 for at least 3 behaviors (Specify):

VIL. SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES: Score 7 for any one in the first group; 5 for any one in the second
group; and, 3 for any one in the third group. Add only 2 points for each additional circumstance
in the same group.

Combined
Score

roup 1 (Score 7 for one circumstance and 2 for any additional circumstances)

Caregiver has chronic or ongoing illness that affects providing of care and supervision
(doctor’s verification required)

Caregiver has acute or short term iliness (doctor’s verification required)

Family member in the home has acute illness or health crisis (doctor’s verification
required)

Caregiver has physical or mental disability (doctor’s verification required)
Caregiver has advancing age-related decline

Caregiver is a regional center client

Multiple children with disabilities in the home needing respite

Single parent

Death of parent or child in the household within last year

[a]

N I

Group 2 (Score 5 for one circumstance and 2 for any additional circumstances)
il Birth or adoption within period of previous 6 months
] Death of extended family member within period of previous 6 months

Health crisis of an extended family member
Intermittent Single Parent (spouse periodically absent or shared custody situations)
Loss of adult caregiver in the home (includes siblings) within period of previous 6 months

U

Group 3 (Score 3 for one circumstance and 2 for any additional circumstance).
Dependent adult in home that is not an adult child of the caregiver(s)
Recent (within 3 months) or imminent relocation
New caregiver in home within period of 3 months

Qo

Group 4 (Score 2 for this circumstance)
] Two parents with two or more children

(Respite Tool Assessment- Final Draft 10.8.15) cs



Page 4

VHI. Justification for a One-Person Rate: Applies if there is more than one consumer in the family that requires
respite services. Any of the following situations will justify a One-Person Rate (indicate reason in IPP objective and
Comment Section of POS):

[
]

OO 0O O

Overall assessment score is 30-35

Significant behaviors of one or more minor or adult siblings (score is 7 in Section Vi)
Significant medical needs of one or more minor or adult siblings (score is 6 in Section V)
1:1 supervision ratio is required in the school or day program setting

Multiple minor or adult siblings with disabilities in a single-parent home

Disparate needs of siblings

(Respite Tool Assessment- Final Draft 10.8.15) cs



Consumer:

VL
VIL

In-Home Respite/Hourly Rate:

Age of Consumer(s)
Activities of Daily Living
Motor Ability

School / DP Attendance

RESPITE ASSESSMENT
SUMMARY SCORE SHEET

SC/SSC: Date:

Medical Needs (A value of 4 or 6 requires an explanation of need)

Behavioral Needs
Special Circumstances:
Group 1 Score:

Group 3 Score:

Group 2 Score:
Group 4 Score:

Score:
Score:
Score:
Score:
Score:

Score:

Special Circumstances Combined Score:

Page 5

Note: If any “group 3” special circumstances apply, the respite need should be reassessed every 3 months.

Family Preference:

TOTAL SCORE:

In-Home Respite
Out-of-Home Respite
Combination of In-Home and Out-of-Home

Need:

Total Score

0-5 points Routine supervision
6-10 points 12 hours per month
11-15 points 16 hours per month
16-19 points 18 hours per month
20-24 points 20 hours per month
25-29 points 24 hours per month
30-35 points 30 hours per month
35 + points Expanded ID Team decision

(Respite Tool Assessment- Final Draft 10.8.15) cs



Page 6

Out-of-Home/Daily Rate (24-hour increments) Need:
0-6 points Routine supervision
7-15 points 12 days per year
16-35 points 24 days per year
Combination of In-Home Respite and Out-of-Home (OOH) Respite: Need:
0-5 points Routine supervision
6-10 points 6 hrs per month In-Home & 6 days per year OOH
11-15 points 8 hrs per month In-Home & 6 days per year OOH
16-19 points 9 hrs per month In-Home & 10 days per year OOH
20-24 points 10 hrs per month In-Home & 10 days per year OOH
25-29 points 12 hrs per month In-Home & 11 days per year OOH
30-35 points 15 hrs per month In-Home & 12 days per year OOH
35+ points 20 hrs per month In-Home & 15 days per year OOH

The regional center may grant an exemption for the respite limits if it is demonstrated that the intensity of the consumer’s
care and supervision needs are such that additional respite is necessary to maintain the consumer in the family home, or there
is an extraordinary event that impacts the family member’s ability to meet the care and supervision needs of the consumer.

(Respite Tool Assessment- Final Draft 10.8.15) ¢s



ESPITE ASSESSMENT
Lanterman Consumers

Date:
Person Completing Form:
Consumer: UCI#

Qualifying Diagnosis:

PRELIMINARY CONSIDERATIONS

The consumer requires intensive medical monitoring or care including gastrostomy or nasal-gastric feedings, frequent
suctioning, ventilator care, tracheostomy care and monitoring constant intravenous therapy or has multiple medical
conditions requiring constant vigilance; do not complete the family respite assessment.

[l

Consumer displays severe or excessive behaviors daily and consumer has not been successful in traditional forms of
respite.

All available support systems are not being used. These include natural (extended family) and generic supports:
EPSDT, NF Waiver, school programs and after school programs, parenting classes or HOBPT/BIS, etc.

Does Consumer receive Protective Supervision through the IHSS program?

oo 0O O

Is the consumer able to be at home unsupervised for 4 hours or more?

If any of the boxes are checked or if the answer to either of the questions is “yes,” consult your Program Manager.

Comments:

(Respite Tool Assessment- Final Draft 05.26.15) cs (amended 10.08.15.cs)



RESPITE ASSESSMENT

Please objectively evaluate the consumer using the following guidelines. Choose the most appropriate number under each
heading. If the need is not best represented by any of the given options, consult your PM. Consumer’s IPP should support your
scoring selections:

.

AGE OF CONSUMER(S)
0 3 -5years

3 6 —12 years

5 13 — 17 years

7 18 and over

ACTIVITIES OF DAILY LIVING (Compare with non-disabled peers in consumer’s age group for

dressing, eating, grooming, toileting, etc...)

NN = O

MOTOR ABILITY (Ability to walk, sit, need for wheelchair(s), walker, assistance or total care for
transferring or positioning, as it impacts the level of supervision or care needs at home and in the

No special care.

Daily supervision.

Daily hands-on assistance.

Total care in some aspect of activities of daily living.
Total care

community):

0

1
2
3

o9 u»

Independent with no equipment at home and in community w/ minimal care needs.
independent with equipment at home or community w/minimal care needs.
Independent with equip or chair(s) at home or community w/moderate care needs.
independent with equip/chairs/lifting required at home or community w/moderate care
needs.

Not independently mobile with equip at home and community; needs constant care.
Not mobile, requires total care and repositioning every 2 hours.

SCHOOL / CHILD CARE / DAY PROGRAM ATTENDANCE Based on year around average
(180 days of school, 6 hours/day = 20 hours week)

0

U W N

More than 20 hours per week.

11 to 20 hours per week.

5 to 10 hours per week.

Chooses not to attend; home all day.

Unable to attend; home all day (home/hospital instruction up to 5 hrs/week)

MEDICAL NEEDS and Impact on Supervision or Care:

0
2
4

No health problems (stable with preventative and routine care).
Minimal mental or physical health problems (stable w/ongoing medication).
Moderate mental or physical health problems (stable w/ ongoing medication and

continuing f/up care}.
Major Mental or physical Health Problems (constant monitoring by health professionals)

Explain need:

(Respite Tool Assessment- Final Draft 10.8.15) cs

Page 2

Score

Score

Score

Score

Score



Page 3

VL. BEHAVIORAL NEEDS
Disruptive Social; Aggressive; Self-Injurious; Destruction; Running; Emotional Outbursts: Score

Note: For a score of 5, CDER must reflect scores of 1 or 2 for at least two

behaviors.

For a score of 7, CDER must reflect scores of 1 for at least 3 behaviors.

0 Behaviors are appropriate for age.

1 Behaviors are easily redirected most of the time.

3 Behavioral excesses require frequent redirection and is not always successful.

5 Behavioral excesses unresponsive to redirection; requires intervention and close
supervision.

CDER Score of 2 or less for at least 2 behaviors (Specify):

7 Behavioral excesses more often than weekly; require intervention and constant

supervision.
CDER Score of 1 for at least 3 behaviors (Specify):

V. SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES: Score 7 for any one in the first group; 5 for any one in the second
group; and, 3 for any one in the third group. Add only 2 points for each additional circumstance

in the same group.

Combined
Score

roup 1 (Score 7 for one circumstance and 2 for any additional circumstances)

Caregiver has chronic or ongoing illness that affects providing of care and supervision
(doctor’s verification required)

Caregiver has acute or short term illness (doctor’s verification required)

Family member in the home has acute iliness or health crisis (doctor’s verification
required) ‘

Caregiver has physical or mental disability (doctor’s verification required)
Caregiver has advancing age-related decline

Caregiver is a regional center client

Multiple children with disabilities in the home needing respite

Single parent

Death of parent or child in the household within last year

(0]

I O O

roup 2 (Score 5 for one circumstance and 2 for any additional circumstances)

Birth or adoption within period of previous 6 months

Death of extended family member within period of previous 6 months

Health crisis of an extended family member

Intermittent Single Parent (spouse periodically absent or shared custody situations)

Loss of adult caregiver in the home (includes siblings) within period of previous 6 months

n]

[

Group 3 (Score 3 for one circumstance and 2 for any additional circumstance).

] Dependent adult in home that is not an adult child of the caregiver(s)
] Recent (within 3 months) or imminent relocation
I:I New caregiver in home within period of 3 months

Group 4 (Score 2 for this circumstance)
] Two parents with two or more children

(Respite Tool Assessment- Final Draft 10.8.15) cs



Page 4

VII. Justification for a One-Person Rate: Applies if there is more than one consumer in the family that requires
respite services. Any of the following situations will justify a One-Person Rate (indicate reason in IPP objective and
Comment Section of POS):

O
[

OO o0 g

Overall assessment score is 30-35

Significant behaviors of one or more minor or adult siblings {score is 7 in Section Vi)
Significant medical needs of one or more minor or adult siblings (score is 6 in Section V)
1:1 supervision ratio is required in the school or day program setting

Multiple minor or adult siblings with disabilities in a single-parent home

Disparate needs of siblings

(Respite Tool Assessment- Final Draft 10.8.15) cs



RESPITE ASSESSMENT
SUMMARY SCORE SHEET

Consumer: SC/SSC: Date:

Vi.
VIL

Age of Consumer(s)

Activities of Daily Living

Motor Ability

School / DP Attendance

Medical Needs (A value of 4 or 6 requires an explanation of need)

Behavioral Needs

Special Circumstances:

Group 1 Score: Group 2 Score:
Group 3 Score: Group 4 Score:

Score:
Score:
Score:
Score:
Score:

Score:

Special Circumstances Combined Score:

Page 5

Note: If any “group 3” special circumstances apply, the respite need should be reassessed every 3 months.

TOTAL SCORE: Total Score
Family Preference:

In-Home Respite

Out-of-Home Respite

Combination of In-Home and Out-of-Home

In-Home Respite/Hourly Rate: Need:

0-5 points Routine supervision
6-10 points 12 hours per month
11-15 points 16 hours per month
16-19 points 18 hours per month
20-24 points 20 hours per month
25-29 points 24 hours per month
30-35 points 30 hours per month
35 + points Expanded ID Team decision

(Respite Tool Assessment- Final Draft 10.8.15) cs



Page 6

Out-of-Home/Daily Rate (24-hour increments) Need:
0-6 points Routine supervision
7-15 points : 12 days per year
16-35 points 24 days per year
Combination of In-Home Respite and Out-of-Home (OOH) Respite: Need:
0-5 points Routine supervision
6-10 points 6 hrs per month In-Home & 6 days per year OOH
11-15 points 8 hrs per month In-Home & 6 days per year OOH
16-19 points 9 hrs per month In-Home & 10 days per year OOH
20-24 points 10 hrs per month In-Home & 10 days per year OOH
25-29 points 12 hrs per month In-Home & 11 days per year OOH
30-35 points 15 hrs per month In-Home & 12 days per year OOH
35+ points 20 hrs per month In-Home & 15 days per year OOH

The regional center may grant an exemption for the respite limits if it is demonstrated that the intensity of the consumer’s
care and supervision needs are such that additional respite is necessary to maintain the consumer in the family home, or there
is an extraordinary event that impacts the family member’s ability to meet the care and supervision needs of the consumer.

(Respite Tool Assessment- Final Draft 10.8.15) cs



